DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

UNITED STATES SPACE FORCE
SPACE LAUNCH DELTA 30

5/4/22
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL VANDENBERG
FROM: SLD 30/CC
SUBJECT: Space Launch Delta (SLD) 30 Environmental Commitment Statement

1. The SLD 30s national defense mission may affect the environment, but SLD 30 is committed
to environmental stewardship. This stewardship is achievable in various ways.

2. Each person on Vandenberg Space Force Base (VSFB) must commit to environmental
stewardship by:

a. Considering the environment in your decisions and activities;
b. Considering local and regional environmental concerns;
c. Valuing our natural and cultural resources and managing them wisely;

d. Complying with environmental laws, regulations, Executive Orders, Department of
Defense (DoD) and Air Force (AF) policy;

e. Preventing pollution;
f. Developing and maintaining programs that minimize negative environmental impact;
g. Setting and reviewing environmental quality objectives and goals; and
h. Continually improving your performance.
3. Texpect everyone on VSFB to comply with this Environmental Commitment Statement.

4. Please direct any questions to Mr. Doug Newberry, VSFB, EMS Coordinator, at (805) 605-
0408 or visit eDASH at https://usaf.dps.mil/teams/10625/Vandenberg/SitePages/Home.aspx.
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ROBERT A. LONG, Colonel, USSF
Commander



